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Renshaw Terry

From: Renshaw Terry
‘Sent: 27 June 2006 09:47

To: kemp¢ Code A
Subject: FW: Mental Health Inquiry

From: Renshaw Terry

Sent: 27 June 2006 Q09:46 ...
To: 'lkemp Code A :
Subject: Mental Health Inquiry

We have a mental health homicide from within our ‘current’ geographical area that we need to seek an
independent scrutiny of the inquiry they have already carried out which used external professionals.

As you have helped us in the past with the Dr S Inquiry | wondered whether you might be interested in
undertaking this piece of work for us. | have attached a copy of the latest draft terms of reference for the
External Review into the death of William Amesbury on 2 December 2004.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Terry Renshaw
Corporate Business Manager

27/06/06



